



**BEN LARKIN**

Senior Building Consultant

[SUBMIT ASSIGNMENT](#) [b.larkin@rmcteam.com](mailto:b.larkin@rmcteam.com)  
[newloss@rmcteam.com](mailto:newloss@rmcteam.com) M (256) 504-7914  
O (913) 601-4546 Birmingham, AL**EXPERIENCE**

Ben Larkin joined RMC Group as a Senior Building Consultant in 2024 and brings with him over 20 of experience in the insurance and claims industry. He specializes in large, complex property losses across the United States and has provided litigation support and testified in depositions.

Ben is a former commercial and residential property Executive General Adjuster having worked for two major carriers over his eighteen year career in adjusting. In this role, he handled all facets of claims including building repair estimating, business, personal, and property inventory, pricing, business income, and additional living expense analysis.

**FEATURED PROJECTS**

- **Minneapolis, MN Hail Storm - 2023**  
Worked 10+ HOA claims for August 2023 hail damages to high value HOA campus style communities. Estimates between \$500K-\$4M.
- **Sioux Falls, SD Derecho - 2023**  
Inspected and estimated losses for HOA communities and agricultural operations. Claims ranged from wind/hail damage to total loss of structures. Estimates ranged from \$500K-\$3M.
- **Cedar Rapids, IA Derecho - 2022**  
Inspected and estimated losses for HOA communities and agricultural operations. Claims ranged from wind/hail damage to total loss of structures.
- **Green Bay, WI Wind/Hail Storm - 2021**  
Adjusted wind hail claim to large dairy farming operation.
- **Farmington UT Hail Storm - 2021**  
Adjusted claim for a 75 buildings. Estimated damages at \$3M.
- **Estes Park, CO Hail Storm - 2020**  
Worked 10 HOA campus style hail claims. Estimated damages from \$150K-\$5M.

**RELEVANT EXPERIENCE**

- **RMC Group, Senior Building Consultant**  
2024 to Present
- **Envista Forensics / DBI, Sr. Building Consultant / Senior Project Manager II**  
2021 to 2024
- **State Auto Insurance, General Adjuster - Property**  
2019 to 2021
- **Sedgwick Management Service, General Adjuster - Property**  
2018 to 2019
- **Farmers Insurance Group, Special General Adjuster / Executive General Adjuster**  
2014 to 2018
- **Farmers Insurance Group, Senior General Adjuster - Property**  
2009 to 2014
- **Farmers Insurance Group, Field Claims Supervisor - Property**  
2007 to 2009
- **Farmers Insurance Group, Field Claims Adjuster - Property**  
2003 to 2007
- **U.S. Army, Active Duty and National Guard**  
1997 to 2005

**EDUCATION**

- **Southern Oregon University**  
Bachelor of Science - Criminology